HOUSE COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

March 22, 2001 9:30 a.m. Hearing Room 357 Tapes 25 - 26

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Max Williams, Chair Rep. Wayne Kreiger, Vice Chair Rep. Robert Ackerman Rep. Kathy Lowe
	Rep. Charlie Ringo Rep. Lane Shetterly
	Rep. Cherryl Walker
	Rep. Vicki Walker
	Rep. Carl Wilson
MEMBER EXCUSED:	Rep. Vic Backlund
STAFF PRESENT:	Bill Taylor, Counsel
	Shannon Reed, Committee Assistant
MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD	HB 2429 Work Session
Н	B 2343 Work Session
	HB 2369 Work Session
	HB 2371 Work Session
	HB 2938 Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

HB 2983 Work Session

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 25, A		
006	Chair Williams	Calls the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. and opens a work session HB 2429.
HB 2429 W	ORK SESSION	
014	Counsel Odell	Explains the bill and clarifies the -4 amendments concerning forfeiture (EXHIBIT A).
076	Rep. Williams	MOTION: Moves HB 2429 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
078		VOTE: 9-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye EXCUSED: 1 - Rep. Backlund
080	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. SHETTERLY will lead discussion on the floor
089	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2429 and opens the work session HB 2343.
<u>HB 2343 W</u>	<u>ORK SESSION</u>	
096	Counsel Taylor	Explains HB 2343 and the –8 amendments relating to child abus reporting (EXHIBIT B).

157	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2343-8 amendments dated 3/20/01. VOTE: 8-0-1 EXCUSED: 1 – Backlund
160	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
163	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 2343 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 8-0-2 EXCUSED: 2 - Backlund, Ringo
172	Chair Williams	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. C. WALKER will lead discussion on the floor.
189	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2343 and opens the work session on HB 2369.
<u>HB 2369 WO</u>		
190	Counsel Shartel	Explains HB 2369 and the -1 amendments relating to standards and practices (EXHIBIT C).
337	Rep. Ringo	MOTION: Moves HB 2369 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 9-0-1 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 – Backlund
354	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES. RINGO will lead the discussion on the floor.
354	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2369 and opens the work session on HB 2371.
HB 2371 WO		
356	Counsel Shartel	Explains HB 2371 relating to planning and zoning decisions.
382 410	Rep. Ringo Rep. Ringo	Expresses concerns as to the timeliness of appealing procedures. MOTION: Moves HB 2371 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
411		VOTE: 9-0-1
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 – Backlund
425	Chair Willams	The motion CARRIES. REP. RINGO will lead discussion on the floor.
442	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2371 and opens a work session on HB 2938.
HB 2938 WO		
445	Counsel Shartel	Explains HB 2938 relating to attorney's fees.
471	Rep. Shetterly	Discusses the definitions in the bill and clarifies the scope of the measure.
TAPE 26, A		
065	Rep. V. Walker	Lends support to the measure.
071	Rep. Shetterly	MOTION: Moves HB 2938 to the floor with a DO PASS

		recommendation. VOTE: 9-0-1 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
080	Chair Williams	EXCUSED: 1 - Backlund The motion CARRIES. REP. SHETTERLY will lead discussion on the floor.
092	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2938 and opens the work session on HB 2983.
HB 2938 WOF	RK SESSION	
093	Counsel Shartel	Explains HB 2983 and the -1 amendments, relating to definitions of operating cemeteries (EXHIBIT D).
122	Rep. Williams	MOTION: Moves HB 2938 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 9-0-1 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 – Backlund
132	Chair Williams	The motion CARRIES. REP. KRIEGER will lead discussion on the floor.
135	Chair Williams	Closes the work session on HB 2983 and adjourns the meeting at 10:37 a.m.
Submitted By,		Reviewed By,
Shannon Reed Committee Assi	stant	Bill Taylor, Counsel

-

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2429, -4 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 3/21/01, 55 pgs.
- B HB 2343, -8 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 3/20/01, 1 pg.
- C HB 2369, -1 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 3/19/01, 1 pg.
- D HB 2983, -1 amendments, submitted by staff, dated 3/12/01, 1 pg.